Opelousas, Louisiana

Financial Report

Year Ended June 30, 2020

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
Independent Auditor's Report	1-2
GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (GWFS)	
Statement of net position	5
Statement of activities	6
FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (FFS)	
Balance sheet - governmental fund	8
Reconciliation of the governmental fund balance sheet	
to the statement of net position	9
Statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances -	
governmental fund	10
Reconciliation of the statement of revenues, expenditures, and	
changes in fund balances of governmental fund to the statement of activities	11
Notes to basic financial statements	12-22
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION	
Budgetary comparison schedule:	
General Fund	24
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	
Schedule of compensation, benefits, and other payments to agency head	26
Independent auditor's report on internal control over financial reporting and on	
compliance and other matters based on an audit of financial statements	27.20
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards	27-28
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs	29
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings	30
	20
Management's Corrective Action Plan	31



1231 East Laurel Avenue Eunice, LA 70535 P 337-457-4146
F 337-457-5060

DSFCPAS.COM

OTHER LOCATIONS: Lafayette Morgan City Abbeville

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Commissioners St. Landry Parish Economic Development District Opelousas, Louisiana

Report of the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of St. Landry Parish Economic Development District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in *Government Auditing Standards*, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the St. Landry Parish Economic Development District, as of June 30, 2020, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the budgetary comparison information on page 24 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Management has omitted the management discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing information.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with *Government Auditing Standards*, we have also issued our report dated November 13, 2020, on our consideration of the St. Landry Parish Economic Development District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with *Government Auditing Standards* in considering St. Landry Parish Economic Development District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Darnall, Sikes, & Frederick

A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants

Eunice, Louisiana November 13, 2020

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (GWFS)

Statement of Net Position June 30, 2020

ASSETS	Governmental Activities 2020	
Current assets: Cash and cash equivalents Certificate of deposit Receivables - intergovernmental Prepaid expenditures Total current assets		
Noncurrent assets Capital assets, net of depreciation Utility deposit Total noncurrent assets	1,592,888 75 1,592,963	
Total assets	<u>\$ 4,065,368</u>	
LIABILITIES Accounts payable Other accrued liabilities Total liabilities		
NET POSITION		
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt Unrestricted Total net position	1,592,888 2,460,399 <u>\$ 4,053,287</u>	

Statement of Activities Year Ended June 30, 2020

					Net (Expense) Revenues and
		Pr	ogram Revenue	s	Changes in Net Assets
			Operating	Operating	Total
		Charges for	Grants and	Grants and	Governmental
Activities	Expenses	Services	Contributions	Contributions	Activities
Governmental activities:					
General government	\$616,048	<u>\$ 246,745</u>	<u>\$</u>	<u>\$ 22,747</u>	<u>\$ (346,556)</u>
Total primary government	\$616,048	\$ 246,745	<u>\$</u> -	\$ 22,747	(346,556)
		General reve	enues:		
		Investmen	t income		30,094
		Intergover	nmental		223,602
		Miscellane	ous		5,247
		Insurance	proceeds		13,385
		Total ge	neral revenues a	und transfers	272,328
		Change in ne	et position		(74,228)
		Net position	- beginning of y	ear	4,127,515
		Net position	- end of year		<u>\$ 4,053,287</u>

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (FFS)

Balance Sheet – Governmental Fund June 30, 2020

	General Fund 2020
ASSETS	
Cash and cash equivalents Certificate of deposit Receivables - intergovernmental Utility deposit Prepaid expenditures Total assets	
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES	
Liabilities: Accounts payable Other accrued liabilities Total liabilities	\$ 8,913 3,168 12,081
Fund balances: Nonspendable Prepaid expenditures	6,303
Utility deposit Unassigned Total fund balances	75 <u>2,454,021</u> <u>2,460,399</u>
Total liabilities and fund balances	<u>\$ 2,472,480</u>

Reconciliation of the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position June 30, 2020

Total fund balances for the governmental fund at June 30, 2020		\$ 2,460,399
Cost of capital assets at June 30, 2020 Less: accumulated depreciation	\$ 1,825,530 (232,642)	1,592,888
Total net position of governmental activities at June 30, 2020		<u>\$ 4,053,287</u>

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances – Governmental Fund Year Ended June 30, 2020

	General Fund 2020
Revenues:	
Intergovernmental	\$ 223,602
Rentals	246,745
Grant revenue	22,747
Investment income	30,094
Insurance proceeds	13,385
Miscellaneous	5,247
Total revenues	541,820
Expenditures:	
Current -	
Contract services	7,408
Advertising & public relations	22,362
Capital outlay	33,693
Professional fees	98,513
Computer maintenance	21,924
Employee benefit program	18,798
Insurance	18,034
Utilities	25,099
Equipment rental	1,941
Maintenance	52,951
Office expense	12,364
Dues & subscriptions	2,186
Travel & conferences	9,551
Meals	1,909
Meeting expense	319
Payroll tax	16,771
Miscellaneous	34,667
Wages	212,985
Total expenditures	591,475
Net decrease in fund balances	(49,655)
Fund balances, beginning of year	2,510,054
Fund balances, end of year	<u>\$2,460,399</u>

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Fund to the Statement of Activities Year Ended June 30, 2020

Total net change in fund balances per Statement of Revenues,		
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance	\$	(49,655)
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:		
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures; however,		
they are capitalized in the Statement of Net Position.		33,693
Depreciation expense does not require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, is not reported as expenditures in		
governmental funds.		(58,266)
Total change in net position per Statement of Activities	<u>\$</u>	(74,228)

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial Reporting Entity

The entity being reported on is the St. Landry Parish Economic Development District (District). The financial report includes all funds over which the District exercises oversight responsibility. This responsibility includes financial interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters.

The District was established in compliance with Louisiana Revised Statutes 33:130.301 through 130.307 for the primary objective and purpose of promoting and encouraging the development of economic and industrial opportunities, stimulating the economy through renewed commerce and industry, and for the utilization and development of natural and human resources of the area providing job opportunities. The District is governed by a board of seventeen commissioners, of whom nine are appointed by the St. Landry Parish Municipal Association and eight are appointed by the St. Landry Parish Government. The commissioners may not receive per diem or be paid a salary for serving on the board. The boundaries of the District are the boundaries of St. Landry Parish.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14 established criteria for determining which component units should be considered part of the parish government for financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is financial accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability. The criteria include:

Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and

The ability of the parish government to impose its will on that organization and/or

The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose specific financial burdens on the parish government.

Organizations for which the parish government does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally dependent on the parish government.

Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be misleading if data of the organization is not included because of the nature or significance of the relationship.

As the governing authority of the parish, for reporting purposes, the St. Landry Parish Government is the financial reporting entity for St. Landry Parish. The financial reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government (Parish Government), (b) organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable, and (c) other organizations for which nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial Reporting Entity (Continued)

would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. The St. Landry Parish Economic Development District is not considered to be a component unit of the St. Landry Parish Government:

- a. The District's commissioners are appointed by the St. Landry Parish Government and by all municipalities of St. Landry Parish.
- b. The District possesses the corporate powers that would distinguish it as being legally separate from any other government.
- c. The District is fiscally independent in that it does not need approval from any other entity to adopt a budget, levy taxes or incur debt.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements of the St. Landry Parish Economic Development District have been prepared in conformity with governmental accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.

Government-Wide Financial Statements (GWFS)

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities display information about the District as a whole. These statements include all the financial activities of the District. Information contained in these statements reflects the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and liabilities resulting from exchange or exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange occurs (regardless of when cash is received or disbursed). Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and liabilities resulting from nonexchange transactions are recognized in accordance with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 33, *Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions*.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for the District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include (a) fees and charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs, and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues.

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of Presentation (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements (FFS)

The District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the year. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid management be segregating transactions related to certain District functions and activities. A fund is defined as a separate fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts.

The funds of the District are classified into one category: governmental. The emphasis on fund financial statements is on major funds, each displayed in a separate column. A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the entity or its total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures of the individual governmental fund is at least 10 percent of the corresponding total for all governmental funds. The General Fund of the District is considered to be a major fund. The funds of the District are described as follows:

Governmental Fund -

General Fund – This fund is the primary operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all financial resources except those that are required to be accounted for in another fund.

Measurement Focus/Basis of Accounting

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are recorded with the various financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" transactions are recorded regardless of the measurement focus applied.

Measurement Focus

On the government-wide statement of net position and statement of activities, governmental activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as defined in item b. below. In the fund financial statements, the "current financial resources" measurement focus or the "economic resources" measurement focus is used as appropriate:

a. The governmental fund utilizes a "current financial resources" measurement focus. Only current financial assets and liabilities are generally included on its balance sheet. Their operating statement presents sources and uses of available spendable financial resources during a given period. This fund uses fund balance as its measure of available spendable financial resources at the end of the period.

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

b. The government-wide financial statements utilize an "economic resources" measurement focus. The accounting objectives of this measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in net position (or cost recovery), and financial position. All assets and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with its activities are reported. Government-wide fund equity is classified as net position.

Basis of Accounting

In the government-wide statement of net position and statement of activities, the governmental activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures (including capital outlay) generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is due.

Assets, Liabilities, and Equity

Cash and cash equivalents

For purposes of the statement of net position, cash and cash equivalents include all demand accounts, savings accounts, and certificates of deposits of the District.

The District has established the policy of including all short-term, highly liquid investments with maturities of 90 or fewer days in cash and cash equivalents. Under state law, the District may deposit funds in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, or time deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law or any other state of the United States, or under the laws of the United States.

The District considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Prepaid items

The District's policy regarding prepaid expenditures is to record the portion of insurance premiums that is paid during the current fiscal year for future periods.

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Capital assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets are reported in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are capitalized at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The District maintains a threshold level of \$1,000 for capitalizing capital assets.

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an expense in the statement of activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the statement of net position. Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method of depreciation over the following estimated useful lives:

	Estimated
Asset Class	<u>Useful Lives</u>
Buildings and Improvements	15-40 years
Furniture and Fixtures	5-10 years
Equipment	5 years
Land Improvements	5 years

In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted for as capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition.

Net Position in the Government-wide Financial Statements

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, the Net Position amounts is classified and displayed in three components:

- Invested in capital assets This component consists of capital assets, including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those capital assets.
- Restricted net position This component consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by (1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.
- Unrestricted net position This component consists of all other net position that do not meet the definition of "restricted" or "invested in capital assets."

Fund Equity – Fund Financial Statements

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. The St. Landry Parish Economic Development District has implemented GASB Statement 54, *Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions*.

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

This Statement provides more clearly defined fund balance categories to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on a government's fund balance more transparent. The following classifications describe the relative strength of the spending constraints placed on the purposes for which resources can be used:

- Nonspendable: This classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. Management has classified prepaid expenditures and utility deposits as being nonspendable as these items are not expected to be converted to cash.
- Restricted: This classification includes amounts for which constraints have been placed on the use of resources are either:
 - Externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or
 - Imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.
- Committed: This classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action (resolution) of the St. Landry Parish Economic Development District, which is the entity's highest level of decision-making authority. These amounts cannot be used for any other purposes unless the District removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of action that was employed when the funds were initially committed. This classification also includes contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources have been specifically committed for use in satisfying those contractual requirements. The District did not have any committed resources as of year-end.
- Assigned: This classification includes amounts that are constrained by the St. Landry Parish Economic Development District's intent to be used for a specific purpose but are neither restricted nor committed. This intent should be expressed by the District. The District did not have any assigned resources as of year-end.
- Unassigned: This classification is the residual fund balance of the General Fund. It also represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the General Fund.

When fund balance resources are available for a specific purpose in multiple classifications, the St. Landry Parish Economic Development District will generally use the most restrictive funds first in the following order: restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned as they are needed. However, the District reserves the right to selectively spend unassigned resources first and to defer the use of the other classified funds.

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenues, Expenditures and Expenses

Revenues

Program revenues for the governmental fund consist of operating grants and rental income. All other revenues are considered general.

Deferred Revenues

The District reports deferred revenues on both the Statement of Net Position (governmentwide) and the Balance Sheet (fund financial statements). Deferred revenues arise when the District receives resources before it has a legal claim to them. In subsequent periods, when the District has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the Statement of Net Position and the Fund Balance Sheet, whichever the case might be, and the revenue is recognized.

Expenditures/Expenses

In the government-wide financial statements, expenses are classified by function for the governmental fund.

In the fund financial statements, expenditures of the governmental fund are classified by character.

Budgetary and Budgetary Accounting

Operating budgets of proposed expenditures and the means of financing them were adopted for the governmental fund, consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted or as amended by the Board of Directors. Budgetary amendments require approval of the Board of Directors. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Accounting Standards Adopted in 2019

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). This standard became effective on January 1, 2019. The standard prescribes a single model for revenue recognition, with a set of principles to be used for determining when revenue should be recognized. It also requires expanded disclosures about the nature, amount, and timing of revenue and cash flows. The adoption of this new guidance does not have a material impact on the District's financial statements.

NOTE 2 CASH AND INTEREST-BEARING DEPOSITS

Under state law, the District may deposit funds with a fiscal agent bank organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the union, or the laws of the United States. The District may invest in United States bonds, treasury notes, or certificates and time deposits of state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana. At June 30, 2020, the District has cash and cash equivalents (book balances) totaling \$2,424,812 as follows:

Cash and demand deposits	\$ 20,692
Money market and savings accounts	523,967
Certificates of deposit	1,880,153
	<u>\$ 2,424,812</u>

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both parties. The following is a summary of deposit balances (bank balances) at June 30, 2020, and the related federal insurance and pledged securities:

Bank balances as of 6/30/20	<u>\$ 2,429,808</u>
Federal insurance Pledged securities as of 6/30/20	525,688 <u>2,744,876</u> <u>3,270,564</u>
Excess of pledged securities and federal insurance	<u>\$ 840,756</u>

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 2 CASH AND INTEREST-BEARING DEPOSITS (continued)

Pledged securities in Category 3 include uninsured or unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the broker or dealer, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the District's name. Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3) Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by the District that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon demand.

NOTE 3 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

The District holds two certificates of deposit with St. Landry Homestead. The certificates of deposit automatically renew with terms ranging from 12 to 18 months. The current interest rates on the certificates of deposit range from 0.45% to 0.50% with balances totaling \$1,880,153 as of June 30, 2020.

NOTE 4 CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2020 was as follows:

	Balance June 30, 2019 Additions		Deletions	Balance June 30, 2020
Governmental activities:				
Furniture and fixtures	\$ 173,646	\$-	\$-	\$ 173,646
Equipment	30,678	-	-	30,678
Building	754,650	-	-	754,650
Building improvements	227,143	-	-	227,143
Land	591,995	-	-	591,995
Land improvements	13,725	33,693		47,418
Total	1,791,837	33,693		1,825,530
Less: accumulated depreciation				
Furniture and fixtures	79,467	16,668	-	96,135
Equipment	16,203	5,066	-	21,269
Building	66,077	19,060	-	85,137
Building improvements	11,485	13,043	-	24,528
Land improvements	1,144	4,429		5,573
Total	174,376	58,266		232,642
Net capital assets	<u>\$1,617,461</u>	<u>\$ (24,573)</u>	<u>\$</u>	<u>\$ 1,592,888</u>

Depreciation charged to governmental function totaled \$58,266 for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 5 LEASE REVENUE

The District leases land to individuals and businesses under noncancelable operating leases with terms of one to thirty years. The following is a schedule, by year, of future minimum rentals under the leases as of June 30, 2020:

Fiscal Year	
Ending June 30,	Amount
2021	\$ 189,020
2022	186,000
2023	186,000
2024	186,000
2025	186,000
Thereafter	759,500
Total	<u>\$1,692,520</u>

NOTE 6 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

The District receives a portion of Racino funds collected in St. Landry Parish. These funds are allocated by Louisiana State Statute. The amount of Racino revenue earned by the District totaled \$94,877 for the year ended June 30, 2020. Racino funds receivable as of June 30, 2020 was \$12,738.

NOTE 7 CONDUIT DEBT OBLIGATIONS

The District has issued taxable revenue bonds for the purpose of financing the acquisition and construction of certain industrial facilities, which it leases to qualifying industrial businesses. Such facilities and the revenue derived from their leases are pledged to service the bonds.

These bonds do not constitute indebtedness or pledge of the general credit of the District. The District does not have any obligation for the debt beyond the resources provided by the related leases. Accordingly, neither the assets nor the related bonds are recorded on the District's books and are not included in the financial statements. The total principal balance outstanding on these bonds is \$565,537 as of June 30, 2020.

NOTE 8 RETIREMENT PLAN

<u>Plan Description</u> – The St. Landry Parish Economic Development District contributes to a SEP IRA, which is a defined contribution plan, on behalf of the eligible employees. All contributions made under this plan are fully vested and non-forfeitable. The plan may not be amended except to modify entries inserted in blanks or boxes provided in general eligibility requirements, timing of salary reductions elections, procedures for withdrawals and transfers by the designated financial institution, and the plan effective date.

<u>Funding Policy</u> – The St. Landry Parish Economic Development District contributes 12.5% of employees' salaries to the SEP IRA after 12 months of employment. The District's contributions to the SEP IRA during the year ended June 30, 2020 totaled \$18,798.

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 9 SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 13, 2020, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

In December 2019, a novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) was reported to have surfaced in China. The World Health Organization has characterized COVID-19 as a pandemic. The COVID-19 outbreak is disrupting supply chains and affecting production and sales across a range of industries. The extent of the impact of COVID-19 on the District's operational and financial performance will depend on certain developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak, impact on our customers, employees and vendors all of which are uncertain and cannot be predicted. At this point, the extent to which COVID-19 may impact the District's financial condition or results of operations is uncertain.

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Budgetary Comparison Schedule General Fund Year Ended June 30, 2020

				Variance With Final Budget
	Budget		Actual	Positive or
	Original	Final	Amounts	(Negative)
Revenues:				
Intergovernmental	\$ 210,884	\$ 206,969	\$ 223,602	\$ 16,633
Rentals	265,931	249,605	246,745	(2,860)
Grant revenue	45,493	21,167	22,747	1,580
Investment income	3,304	12,917	30,094	17,177
Insurance proceeds	-	13,385	13,385	-
Miscellaneous	951	3,709	5,247	1,538
Total revenues	526,563	507,752	541,820	34,068
Expenditures:				
Current -				
Contract services	15,262	7,408	7,408	-
Advertising & public relations	20,000	23,854	22,362	1,492
Capital outlay	45,000	38,618	33,693	4,925
Professional fees	31,836	85,157	98,513	(13,356)
Computer maintenance	6,465	24,330	21,924	2,406
Employee benefit program	25,004	20,053	18,798	1,255
Insurance	11,272	24,675	18,034	6,641
Utilities	29,244	26,616	25,099	1,517
Equipment rental	2,015	2,024	1,941	83
Maintenance	25,372	52,236	52,951	(715)
Office expense	8,600	14,331	12,364	1,967
Dues & subscriptions	4,653	2,658	2,186	472
Travel & conferences	11,370	11,790	9,551	2,239
Meals	2,303	2,145	1,909	236
Meeting expense	188	289	319	(30)
Payroll tax	18,399	17,005	16,771	234
Miscellaneous	68,807	56,333	34,667	21,666
Wages	200,034	212,981	212,985	(4)
Total expenditures	525,824	622,503	591,475	31,028
Net increase (decrease) in fund balance	739	(114,751)	(49,655)	3,040
Fund balance, beginning of year	2,510,054	2,510,054	2,510,054	2,510,054
Fund balance, end of year	<u>\$2,510,793</u>	<u>\$2,395,303</u>	\$2,460,399	<u>\$ 2,513,094</u>

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Schedule of Compensation, Benefits, and Other Payments to Agency Head General Fund Year Ended June 30, 2020

Bill Rodier, Executive Director

Purpose	Amount	
Salary	\$	130,035
Benefits - retirement		16,215
Reimbursements - travel		7,144
Reimbursements - other		8,316



1231 East Laurel Avenue Eunice, LA 70535 P 337-457-4146 F 337-457-5060 DSFCPAS.COM

отнея Locations: Lafayette Morgan City Abbeville

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with *Government Auditing Standards*

Board of Commissioners St. Landry Parish Economic Development District Opelousas, Louisiana

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in *Government Auditing Standards* issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of St. Landry Parish Economic Development District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise St. Landry Parish Economic Development District's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated December 13, 2020.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered St. Landry Parish Economic Development District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of St. Landry Parish Economic Development District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of St. Landry Parish Economic Development District's internal control.

A *deficiency in internal control* exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A *material weakness* is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A *significant deficiency* is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether St. Landry Parish Economic Development District's financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under *Government Auditing Standards*.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with *Government Auditing Standards* in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. However, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document.

Darnall, Síkes, & Frederick

A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants

Eunice, Louisiana December 13, 2020

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs Year Ended June 30, 2020

Part I Summary of Auditor's Results

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Auditor's Report - Financial Statements

An unmodified opinion has been issued on St. Landry Parish Economic Development District's financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Deficiencies and Material Weaknesses in Internal Control - Financial Reporting

No deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control over financial reporting were disclosed during the audit of the financial statements.

Material Noncompliance - Financial Reporting

No instances of material noncompliance were noted during the audit of the financial statements.

FEDERAL AWARDS

This section is not applicable for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.

Part II Findings Relating to an Audit in Accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards.

There were no deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control over financial reporting or instances of material noncompliance noted during the audit.

Part III: Findings and Questioned Costs Relating to Federal Programs

At June 30, 2020, the St. Landry Parish Economic Development District did not meet the requirements to have a single audit in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, therefore this section is not applicable.

Part IV: Management Letter

The auditor did not issue a management letter this year.

Summary Schedule of Prior Year Findings Year Ended June 30, 2020

This section is not applicable for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.

Management's Corrective Action Plan Year Ended June 30, 2020

No current year findings were noted; therefore, no response is necessary.